
From: Lombard, Mark  
Sent: Tuesday, June 18, 2013 5:18 PM 
To: RidsNmssOd Resource; Arce, Jeannette; Markley, Christopher; Rodgers, Mary; Springs, Chanel 
Cc: Hsia, Anthony; Haney, Catherine; Moore, Scott; Garcia-Santos, Norma 
Subject: RE: SECY LTR-13-0526 - Zrebiec email re: Storage of Radioactive Materials and Coolants - Age 
Versus Safety  
 
My take is no action is necessary to reply. 
 
Mark 
 

From: RidsNmssOd Resource  
Sent: Tuesday, June 18, 2013 3:50 PM 
To: Arce, Jeannette; Markley, Christopher; Rodgers, Mary; Springs, Chanel 
Cc: Lombard, Mark; Hsia, Anthony; Haney, Catherine; Moore, Scott; Garcia-Santos, Norma 
Subject: FW: SECY LTR-13-0526 - Zrebiec email re: Storage of Radioactive Materials and Coolants - Age 
Versus Safety  
 
Ladies/Gentlemen: 
 
This is an appropriate action item.  If a response is required on this action, please “cc” me and 
your Division’s Administrative Assistants on response.  A ticket will then be created in the 
tracking system and following procedures OI -190, "Understanding the Ticket Process," 
http://portal.nrc.gov/edo/nmss/Office%20Instructions/Forms/current.aspx?RootFolder=%2fedo%
2fnmss%2fOffice%20Instructions%2fOIs%20that%20are%20currently%20being%20revised%5
fuse%20the%20original%20ones%20until%20these%20are%20ready&FolderCTID=&View=%
7bA5AE4706%2d2E70%2d40B1%2dA9EE%2d5CCFF8F3B19E%7d ; and an e-mail sent to 
the RidsEDOMailCenter Resource with ticket completion details. 
 
Remember, this document should be reviewed for SUNSI information and placed in the DPC 
folder in ADAMS within 2 days after receipt. 
 
 
 
Mary L. Rodgers, NMSS 
FOIA/Records Manager 
(301) 287-9222 
 
 
 

From: Jaegers, Cathy  
Sent: Tuesday, June 18, 2013 1:40 PM 
To: RidsNmssOd Resource; Rodgers, Mary 
Cc: RidsNrrMailCenter Resource; RidsFsmeOd Resource; Poland, Catherine; Tressler, Patricia; Fleming, 
Barbara; Davis, Catherine; RidsOipMailCenter Resource; Floyd, Daphene; Chen, Yen-Ju 
Subject: SECY LTR-13-0526 - Zrebiec email re: Storage of Radioactive Materials and Coolants - Age 
Versus Safety  
 
Attached is the SECY LTR-13-0526 that is assigned to NMSS.  NMSS is responsible for 
completing the profile and declaring the Package with incoming. 



 
ADAMS Ticket:  ML13168A511 
ADAMS Incoming:  ML13168A507 
ADAMS Package:  ML13168A510 
 
This document needs to be made publicly available in ADAMS for Immediate Release per 
SECY.  If this should not be made publicly available, please let us know ASAP.    
 
View ADAMS P8 Properties ML13168A510 
Open ADAMS P8 Package (LTR-13-0526 - Louis Zrebiec mail re: Storage of Radioactive 
Materials and Coolants - Age Versus Safety) 
  



e-mail properties not available 


